From: I

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Thiopental Injection '
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27:56 AM
Importance: High

Dear Mr. McAuliffe, '
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in ||| | | |} D EEIE

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodlum, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs
of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a
proforma invoice:

Invoice address

Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

- In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
-be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,

_attention of US custom and let them know why you need this product. 1
would include this letter in your shipment. ' '
Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to mclude itin
your shlpment

Please let me know if you need further information.

‘Many thanké;
Kind regards

ACLU PRA 000645
. LI000534



From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR

To: : Rice, Benjamin@CDCR; Cate, Matt@CDCR
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:04:00 AM
Importance: High :

So it looks like we can get a full supply from England. Thave to work with accounting on how to pay
and Customs/FDA on delivery. I'll be working through those details today. 1 will also let you know
when we have AZ finalized. Anticipate this morning it will be in our possession and on the way to -

sQ.

Scott

" From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 6:16 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: Fw: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

FYI

rrom: I
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010
Subject: Thiopental Injection

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest m_-
I would be happy to supply you: )

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of-
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014,

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11 '

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
‘Tnvoice address )
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

‘ '_-I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for -
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
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why you need this product. I would include this letter Ain your shipment.
Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,

. Kind regards

ACLU PRA 000190 ~ Licoo183



From: - Kernan, Scot@CDCR

To: McAliffe, John@CDCR
Date: - Thursday, September 30, 2010 7:54:49 AM
John,

| know we just talked but wanted to be clear. Think 1 got it figured out how to pay England. Wil
need specific information on quantity, order numbers, company license number, total costs and
location/address to send bill. One important fact | learned is that if shipping or customs fees is
itemized on their bill it gets into some state bureaucracy we want to avoid. Ask them if they can
just include the costs of shipping directly in the bill without itemizing it. When | get the
information 1 will have necessary paperwork done immediately to affect payment. Thx

Scott

ACGLU PRA 000644
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From: ) Kernan, Scott @CDCR

To: I I 20CR; Dufy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: - FW: Thiopental Injection
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:19:58 AM

Attachments: Master Service Agreement Template, 06.05.09.05.09.00C

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:19:31 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

Auto forwarded by a Rule

FYI
John

rrom:
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:15 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

ce: I
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Received.

I have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Work (S(_)W) will define exact work to
be conducted. ' ' '

Please review and redline any issues.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca. gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM

To:
Subject: FW: Thiopental In]ection
Importance: High

1

Thank you again here is the information and email.

ACLU PBA 000105 ' LI000101



John McAuliffe

From:

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Thiopental Injection

Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAauliffe,

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest m—

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg v1al packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department letterhead, attention of US custom and let them know
why you need this product. I would include this letter in your shipment. '

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

ACLU PRA 000106 - LI000102.



' MASTER SERVICE AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE PHARMACEUTICAL SUPPORT SERVICES

SERVICES this MSA is made and entered into as of the day of , 20 , by and
between ,an ) ing its principal
business at the Client and

ity .
additional facilities which may be operated by
same uality standards as the Facility. '

Preliminary. Statements

WHEREAS, is in the business of providing biological, pharmaceutical and medical device
support services including, but not limited to, storage and distribution of products under controlled
temperatures the "Services" ‘

WHEREAS, the Client wishes to store certain of its products and supplies individually, a
Product , and collectively, the Products at the Facility

WHEREAS, this MSA sets forth the general terms and conditions under which [JJJJj wit store
the Client s Products

NOW, THEREFORE, in considerationrof the covenants, representations, warranties and mutual
agreements in this MSA contained, and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and
sufficiency of which are acknowledged, JJJj anc the Client agree as follows:

Terms and Conditions
Section 1.. General Terms.

Section 1.1 Definitions. When used herein, the capitali ed terms above shall have the
meanings therein stated and the following capitali ed terms shall have the meaning ascribed to them
below. Any capitali ed term used but not defined in this MSA has the same meaning as used in the SOW
or any subse uent Statement of Work.

a “Client Parties” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section .2.
b “Confidential Information” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section .1.
¢ “Indemnitee” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section . .
" . d “Indemnitor” shall'have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section
e ‘“Initial Period” shall have the meéning ascribed thereto in Section 2.1. -

f "Offer Period” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section .2 a .

g “Renewal Period” shall have the meahing ascribed thereto in Section 2.1.

>

- Claims” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section .1.

i - Parties” shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section .1.

{Master Service Agreement Templale, 06.05.09.D0C oMasler Service Agreement - Client Name, Revision ___, MM/DD/09
Properly o!_ Confldential — Copying is prohibited ' Page 1 of 10
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j "SOW’ shall have the meaning ascribed thereto in Section 1.2.

k “Statement of Work” shall have the meani'ng ascribed thereto in Section 1.2.

| "Term” shall have the me_ahing ascribed thereto in Section 2.1,

Section 1.2  Relationship Between MSA and Statements of Work. will store the
Products in accordance with the terms set forth in this MSA and a separate work order -specific to a
particular Product or Products each, a Statement of Work . A Statement of Work may be modified from
time to time by way of an amended or supplemental Statement of Work signed by both parties. The
parties have contemporaneously executed a Statement of Work o. 1 the "SOW" , which is attached as
xhibit 1 to this MSA. Additional future Statements of Work will be attached as xhibits in consecutive
order. In the event of any conflict or contradiction between the provisions of the' SOW or any other
Statement Of Work and this MSA, the SOW will control, but to the maximum extent reasonably
practicable each Statement of Work will be deemed to be a supplement to this MSA.

Section 1.3 - Right to Store Goods. The Client represents and warrants that the Client is in
lawful possession and has full legal title to every Product to be stored in the Facility or to be handled in
any manner by and has the right and authority to store them at the Facility and to engage
to perform the Services. The Client will provide with information concerning the Product s whic
is accurate, complete and sufficient to enable o comply with all laws and regulations concerning
the storage, handling and transportation of the Product s , including, but not limited to, any facts or
circumstances that may make either the Product s , the transportation of the Product s , or the storage of
the Product s in any way ha ardous to health.

Section 1.4 Packaging and Labeling. To the extent that any Statement of Work provides
that will provide packaging and/or labeling services for the Client, the Client will deliver to
either: a the applicable packaging materials and/or labels or b detailed instructions, including label tex
and artwork, for all packages and labels, including all information re uired by applicable law to be
included on the label of the applicable Product and the Client acknowledges that will rely on the
accuracy of such information without additional independent investigation .

Section 1.5 Domestic Distribution of Commercial Pharmaceutical Products. If
applicable, will distribute pharmaceutical products within the continental nited States.in
compliance with i's AWD accreditation and license, and in compliance with the various state licenses

which it currently holds. If Client re uests distribution ta states in Vw does not currently hold a

state license which permits them to do so, then Client must notify of this re uest and give
reasonable time to secure that state license. retains the right to refuse distribution to the given
state if, in its sole discretion, it decides that the burden of securing the license outweighs the current
business opportunity. . :

Section 2. Term/Termination.

Section 21 Term. This MSA will commence on the date set forth above and will have an
" initial term -of three years the Initial Period and will automatically renew for additional one-year
periods each a Renewal Period -at the end of the Initial Period and each Renewal Period thereafter
_unless the Client m provides written notice to the other of its decision not to renew the MSA at
least sixty 0 days prior to the expiration of the Initial Period or the then-current Renewal Period.
otwithstanding the foregoing, this MSA will continue until satisfaction of any obligations under any
Statement of Work which is executed during the Initial Period or any applicable Renewal Period. The
period that this MSA is actually in effect in accordance with the provisions hereof is referred to in this MSA
as the "Term". . . ’ : ) :

{Master Service Agreement Template, 06.05.09.D0C /}Master Seivice Agreement - Client Namé, Revisioh , MM/DD/09
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Section 2.2 Termination of this MSA for Breach. In the event of a material breach of this

MSA or a Statement of Work by either party including, but not limited to, the Clients failure  to pay all
Charges as specified in this MSA by the due date the other party may terminate this MSA upon thirty
0 days prior written notice to the breaching party, provided that such breach is not cured as

contemplated below. The notice will describe the material breach in reasonable detail. The receiving
party will be entitied to cure the material breach during such thity 0 day period and, if not cured, this
MSA and all Statements of Work will terminate effective at the end of the thity 0 day period provided,
however, all accrued rights and obligations, including the Client s obligations to pay any and all Charges
due hereunder with respect to. the period prior to the termination date, will survive the termination of this
MSA and the Statements of Work until fully discharged.

Section 2.3 Termination of Statement of Work.” A Statement of Work may be terminated
by either party, with or without cause, upon ninety 0 days prior written notice to the other party
provided, however, all accrued rights and obligations, including the Clients obligations to pay any and all
Charges due thereunder with respect to the period prior to the termination date, will survive the
termination of the Statement of Work and this MSA" until fully discharged. Termination of a Statement of -
Work will not terminate this MSA unless the terminating party is entitled to terminate this MSA in
accordance with Section 2.2 and properly exercises such right in accordance with such section .

" Section 3. Compensation.
Section 3.1 Terms of Payment. will provide the Client a monthly invoice setting forth

all of the Charges then due. Payment of the Charges is due within thirty 0 days of date of the
applicable invoice. In the event any Charges are not paid when due, a late payment fee e ual to five
percent of the Charges then due will be assessed against the Client. Any Charges not paid within
thity O days of the date of invoice will accrue interest at the maximum rate allowed by law, in addition
to the five percent late payment fee. The Client will reimburse or all costs incurs
including reasonable attorneys fees and collection costs in collecting amounts owed by the Client.

Section 3.2  Offer Period.

a The Charges uoted on a Statenient of Work will remain valid for a period of

thity 0 days from the date the Statement of Work is signed by ' the Offer Period . The
Client must indicate its acceptance of the uoted Charges by signing and delivering the
Statement of Work to within the Offer Period. In.the absence of written acceptance, the
act of tendering the Product for storage or other Services by within the Offer Period will
constitute acceptance by the Client of the terms and conditions specified in the applicable
Statement of Work. .

b If a Product does-not conform to the description on the applicable Statement of
Work, or if a Product is tendered t after the Offer Period, or if-a Product is delivered to the
Facility after the delivery date specifie on the Statement of Work, may refuse to accept
ssuch Product, in its sole discretion. |f accepts such Product, the parties shall negotiate in .
good faith for the charges for handling such Product consistent with the Charges outlined in the
Statement of Work. ’ ) ’

Section 4. Risk of Loss.

.Section 4.1 Risk of Loss. The Client will bear the risk of any loss of or to any and all
_ Products at all times, even when the Product is in the possession of at the Facility or otherwise.
_will not be liable for loss, delay or damage of any kind resulting from defects in containers or other
storage media furnished by or on behalf of the Client. Release of a Product to a person in accordance
with the instruction of a Client Representative will be considered delivery to the Client, and’
responsibilities in respect of such Product will cease upon such delivery.

{Master Service Agresment Template, 06.05.09.D0C /}Master Service Agreement - élienl Name, Revision___, MM/DD/09
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Section 4.2 Limits_on Liability. otwithstanding anything in this MSA or any Statement of
Work to the contrary, ! total liability to the Client and all “Client Parties” as defined below for
damages arising out of or relating to this MSA, any Statement of Work, any attachment to this MSA orany -

other written agreement made pursuant to this MSA, regardless of the legal theory of the claim and
including any claim for indemnification under Section _, will not exceed, and will not be re uired to
pay or reimburse the Client or any other Client Parties for any amount in excess of, the amount actually
paid to by Client under this MSA and the applicable Statements of Work with respect to the
Products which are involved in the claim. The Clients claim for a return of such amounts paid will be the
Clients exclusive remedy for any damages under this MSA and the applicable Statements of Work.

otwithstanding anything in this MSA, any Statement of Work, any attachment to this MSA or any other
written agreement made pursuant to this MSA to the contrary, in the event of a loss of Product by Client
in which the loss is adjudged to be directly attributable to gross. negligence and/or willful
misconduct, I damages to Client will not exceed the limits of insurance coverages identified in
Section 4. below. otwithstanding anything in this MSA, any Statement of Work, any attachment to this
MSA or any other written -agreement made pursuant to this MSA to the contrary, under no circumstances
will either party be entitled to a incidental, indirect, conse uential or special damages or b punitive or
exemplary damages arising in connection with the defauit or breach of either party in the performance of
any of its obligations under this MSA or any Statement of Work. The parties expressly waive any right or
claim to incidental, indirect, conse uential, special, punitive or exemplary damages each may have or
which may arise in the future in connection with any proceeding, claim or controversy directly or indirectly
involving this MSA, any Statement of Work, or any of the Services. Damages to the Products shall be
calculated on the basis of the replacement cost for the Products.

Section 4.3 Insurance. Products are not insured by -against loss or injury
however caused. : .

a The Client agrees to obtain, at its own cost, insurance coverage for each
Product, and to provide with evidence of such insurance upon re uest. The Client agrees
to maintain ade uate commercial general liability limits, such limits will not be less than

1,000,000 per occurrence and 2,000,000 in aggregate. Client also agrees to list as
additional insured on its policies and to provide “with thity 0 days written notice upon
the cancellation of any insurance coverage.

b -will. at its own expense, during the term of this MSA maintain insurance
as follows: i rrors and Omissions insurance in an amount not less than  ,000,000 of
_coverage ii Comprehensive eneral Liability Insurance with a combined single limit for bodily
injury and property damage liability of not less than 2,000,000 with respect to any one
occurrence iii Warehousemen Legal Liability insurance in an amount not less than 2, 00,000
and iv Workers Compensation and mployers Liability Insurance as re uired by the State of
Indiana carried under a co-employer contract . .

. Section 4.4 Environmental Costs. Where damage, loss or injury occurs to stored Products
other than as a result of a material breach by of its obligations hereunder which results in a
release or a threatened release of Product constituents in, on or at the Facility, the Client will be
responsible for the cost of removing and disposing of such Products and the cost of any environmental
clean up and site remedlatlon resulting from the damage loss or injury to the Products.

Section 4.5 4 5  Notice of Loss, Claim and Filing of Suit. The Client will promptly glvem
notice of any loss of, or damage to, any Product that the Client believes was caused in whole or in part by
nlmg io

Claims agalns the Client and any other persons claiming by or through the Client

must be presented in w W|thin a reasonable time, and in no event longer than either sixty
0 days after delivery of the Produc! or sixty 0O days after the Client or the last known holder
. ofa negotlable warehouse receipt is no ifie i that damage, loss or injury to part or all of the

{Master Service Agreement Templale, 06. 05. 09.DOC /f}Master Servioe Agreement - Client Name, Revision__, MWDD/09
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Products has occurred, whichever time is shorter. o action may be maintained by the Client or any third

~ parties against for damage, loss or injury to stored Products unless timely written notice has been
. given as provided In this Section 4. and unless such claim is commenced either within six ~ months
after date of delivery by or within six months after the Client or the last known holder of a

negotiable warehouse receipt Is notified that damage, loss or injury to part or all of the Product has
occurred, whichever time is shorter. When Products have not been delivered, notice may be given of
known damage, loss or injury to the Products by mailing of a registered or certified letter to the Client or to
the last known holder of a negotiable warehouse receipt.

. Section 4.6 Liability for Mis-Shipment. If negligently mis-ships any Product,
will ﬁay the reasonable transportation charges incurred to return the mis-shipped Product to the Facility.

will have no liability for damages due to the consignee s acceptance or use of the Product
whether such Product be those of the Client or a third party -unless the Client establishes such loss
occurred because of ailure to exercise the care re uired of-under Section 4. below.

Section 4.7 q Representations and Warranties. H represents and warrants that
a the Services will be performed .in a professional manner by ualitied, competent personnel and in
accordance with all applicable laws and in accordance with generally accepted industry standards
applicable to such Services b obligations under this MSA do not materially conflict with and will

not cause to be in breac! ol ani other agreement to which it is bound, including, but not limited to,

any lease for the Facility and c has or will obtain all necessary government or regulatory .
authority permits for storage and handling of the Product at the Facility.

Section 4.8 Client Representations and Warranties. Client represents and warrants that
a Client’s obligations under this MSA do not materially conflict with and will not cause Client to be in
breach of any other agreement to which it is bound b Client has or will obtain all necessary government
or regulatory authority permits to own, ship, store and distribute the Product and ¢ any undersigned
person signing on behalf of any Client that is a corporation, limited liability company, or other entity
warrants and represents that i said person is fully empowered and duly authori ed to execute and
deliver this MSA for and on behalf of said Client ii that said Client has full capacity, power and authority
to enter into and carry out the obligations under this MSA and iii that this MSA has been duly
authori ed, executed and delivered, and constitutes a legal, valid and binding obligation of the Client.

Section 5. Confidentiality; Disclosure.

Section 5.1 Confidentiality. ach of and the Client agree not to disclose any
proprietary and/or confidential information, directly or indirectly, involving or concerning or the
Client collectively, the Confidential Information which is furnished or disclosed by one party to the other
party during the course of the performance of this MSA or a Statement of Work. Confidential Information,
however, does not include information which a is generally available to the public other than through any
act or omission by the non-disclosing party and is not subject to a confidentiality agreement with an
obligation of secrecy to the disclosing party or a third party b the receiving party can show was in its
possession.at the time of the disclosure and was not ac uired directly or indirectly from the disclosing
party or ¢ becomes available to'the receiving party on a non-confidential basis from a source other than
the disclosing party, provided it is not subject to a confidentiality agreement with an obligation of secrecy
to the disclosing party or a third party. This obligation of confidentiality pursuant to the terms of this MSA
will be in addition to and will not supersede any other confidentiality agreements entered into between

and the Client.

Section 5.2. . Ownership of Confidential Information. Ownership of all right, title and
interest in each party s Confidential Information will remain at all times with the disclosing party, and
nothing in this MSA or a Statement of Work will give any right, title or-interest in one party s Confidential
Information to the other party.
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Section 5.3 Non-Disclosure and Non-Use of Confidential Information. In furtherance of
this MSA and in order to assure ade uate irotection of both parties against the. wrongful use or

disclosure of the Confidential Information, and the Client agree to hold all Confidential Information
in strict confidence.- ach party acknowledges that any use or attempted use of any Confidential

Information or any disclosure of the Confidential Information to any third party would constitute immediate
and irreparable harm_to the disclosing party and would be of significant benefit to any competitor of the
disclosing party. ach party will be deemed to have a fiduciary duty to protect all Confidential Information
from improper disclosure or use.  xcept with the prior written consent of the disclosing party or as
re uired by law, each party agrees not to directly or indirectly disclose or use, or authori e any third party
to disclose or use, any Confidential Information for a an indefinite duration, or b in the event that a
court of competent jurisdiction determines that an indefinite period is unreasonable, five years
following the date hereof. The rights and remedies with respect thereto, whether legal or e uitable, will
remain in full force and effect during the period described in a or b above, as applicable. :

Section 6. Indemnification.

and its affiliated entities, and all of and such affiliates respective shareholders, directors
managers, partners, members, officers, employees, subcontractors and agents collectively, q
Parties from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, penalties, claims, judgments, demands,
actions, disbursements of any kind and nature, suits, losses, damages, costs’ and expenses including,
but not limited to, reasonable attorneys’ fees arising out of or in connection with property damage or

Section 6.1 - Indemnification bi Client. The Client will indemnifg./. defend and hold harmless

personal injury inc¢luding, but not limited to, death of third parties collectively, Claims which
may be incurred by any of the Parties by reason of or arising out of: a any person filing any lien
against any property of or any Claims in which the person claims payment from for

services provided to the Client b any injury including, but not limited to, death to any person arising
from the services provided to Client pursuant to this - MSA ¢ any personal injury including, but not
limited to, death or property damage caused by the gross negligence or willful misconduct acts or
omissions of any employees, agents or contractors of the Client d any damages that may incur .
as a direct or proximate result of the inaccuracy or incompleteness of the i packaging or labels or ii
packaging or labeling information provided to# under Section 1.4 or e the material breach of any
representations, warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations of the Client under this MSA.

Section 6.2 Indemnification bym will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the
Client and. its affiliated entities, and all of Clients and such affiliates respective shareholders, directors,
managers, partners, members, officers, employees, subcontractors and agents collectively, Client
Parties from and against any and all liabilities, obligations, penalties, claims, judgments, demands,
actions, dishursements of any kind and nature, suits, losses, damages, costs and expenses including,
but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees -arising out of or in connection with property damage or
personal injury including, but not limited to, death of third parties which may be incurred by the Client
Parties by reason of or arising out of: a any personal injury including, but not limited to, death or
property damage caused by -the gross.negligence or willful misconduct acts or omissions of any
employees, agents or contractors of ﬁ and b the material breach of any representations,
warranties, covenants, agreements or obligations of- under this MSA.

Section6.3  Indemnification Procedure. If any of the ] Parties or the Client Parties
intends to seek indemnification pursuant to this Section  any such person seeking indemnification, an '
Indemnitee , the Indemnitee will promptly give notice to the party obligated to provide indemnification
hereunder any such person from whom indemnification is sought, an Indemnitor describing the claim
in reasonable detail provided, however, the failure to provide such notice will not affect the obligations of
the Indemnitor uniess and only to the extent the Indemnitor is actually prejudiced. Within thirty 0 days
after receipt of such notice, the Indemnitor will give notice to the Indemnitee whether i the Indemnitor
agrees to indemnify the Indemnitee and undertake, conduct and control, through counse! of its own
choosing and at its own expense, the settlerrient or defense of such Claim, ii to reserve its rights to
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indemnify the Indemnitee and undertake, conduct and control, through counsel of its own choosing, the
settlement or defense of such claim, or iii to affi rmatlvely refuse to indemnify the Indemnitee. If the
Indemnitor takes the actions described in subparagraph i or ii immediately above, the Indemnitee will
cooperate with it in connection therewith provided, however, that the Indemnitee may participate in such

settfement or defense through counsel chosen by it provided, further, however, that the fees and
expenses of such counsel will be borne by the Indemnitee. The Indemnitor will not, without the written
consent of the Indemnitee, settle or compromise any action if such settlement or consent will impose any
obligations on the Indemnitee. If the Indemnitor fails to take the actions described in subparagraph i or
ii immediately. above, the Indemnitee will have the right to contest, settle or compromise any claim
without the consent of the Indemnitor provided, however, that in such case, the Indemnitee will not waive
any right to indemnity therefor pursuant to this MSA. In all events, the Indemnitee and Indemnitor will
cooperate fully in all aspects of any investigation, defense, pretrial activities, trial, compromise, settlement
or discharge of any claim in respect of which indemnity is sought hereunder including, but not limited to, -
providingthe other party with reasonable access to employees and officers ‘including as witnesses and
other information necessary for defense of the claim.

Section 7. Miscellaneous.

Section 7.1 Independent Status. status will be that of an independent contractor
and not that of a servant,-agent or employee of ient. o employee of will be regarded as an
employee of the Client for any purpose, including, but not limited to, tax and tnsurance matters. The
Client is not responsible for the payment of employer-related taxes which may be imposed with respect to
any employees or agents of including, but not limited to, FICA, unemployment taxes, state and
federal income tax withholding payments. .

Section 7.2 Non-Raiding. During the Term and for a period of one 1 year after the
expiration or termination of the Term, both Client and will not offer employment to, employ or enter
into a services arrangement, as an independent contractor or otherwise, with any person employed by the
other party during the Term that is.or was directly or indirectly involved in the performance of any .of the
"Services. The parties recogni e that any breach of this Section .2 may cause irreparable injury to the
goodwill and proprietary rights of either party, inade uately compensable in monetary damages.
_Accordingly, in addition to any other legal or e uitable remedies that may be available to a party

hereunder if the other party threatens to breach or breaches any provision of this Section .2, the parties
. agree that-the non-breaching party will be entitled to seek and obtain immediate injunctive relief in the
form of a temporary restraining order without notice, preliminary injunction or permanent injunction
against the breaching party to enforce this provision and to enjoin any violation or threatened violation of
this provision.  either party will be re uired to post any bond or other security and will not be re uired to
demonstrate any actual injury or damage to obtain injunctive relief from the courts.

Section 7.3 Counterparts. This MSA may be executed in one or more counterparts,
including a facsimile counterpart with a printed acknowledgement of receipt received, or an e-mail
counterpart-with a printed acknowledgement of receipt received, each: of which will be deemed to be an
original, but all of which together will constitute one and the same MSA. . Only one counterpart signed by
the party against Wthh enforceablllty is sought needs to be produced to evidence the existence of this
- MSA,

. Section7.4  Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction makes a final determination that
any term or provision of this MSA is invalid or unenforceable, and all rights to appeal the determination
have been exhausted or the period of time during which any appeal of the determination may be
perfected has been exhausted, the remaining terms and provisions will be unimpaired and the invalid .or
unenforceable term or provision will be deemed replaced by a term or provision that is valid and
enforceable and that most closely approximates the intention of the parties with respect to the invalid or
" unenforceable term or provision,. as ewdenced by the remaining valid and enforceable terms and
condltlons of this MSA .

{Master Service Agreement Template, 06.05.09.DOC /JMaster Service Agreement - Client Name, Revision ___, MM/DD/09
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Section 7.5 Assignment. either party may assign ‘or delegate this MSA without the
express written consent of the other party, except that either party may assign, delegate or transfer this
MSA and all of its respective rights and obligations under this MSA to any business entity that by sale,

merger, consolidation or otherwise ac uires all or substantially all of the assets of such party" to which this
MSA relates provided that such- assignee of the parly shall be reasonably ualified to perform the
Services hereunder and shall have assumed in writing all of the assignor's obligations under this MSA.

pon such assignment and novation as provided hereunder, any such successor entity will be deemed to
be substituted for the assignor for all purposes of this MSA. i

~ Section 7.6 Modification. This MSA may not be modified, amended, or waived in any
manner except by an instrument in writing signed by all parties to this MSA. '

Section7.7 . Governing Law, Venue and Jurisdiction, The validity, performance,
enforcement, interpretation and any other aspect of this MSA will be governed by the laws of the State of
‘Indiana, notwithstanding the choice of law provisions of the venue where the action is brought, where the
violation occurred, or where the Client may be located. The Client agrees and consents to the exclusive
jurisdiction of any state or federal court located in Indianapolis, Indiana, and waives any defense of lack of
personal jurisdiction or improper venue to a claim brought in such court, except lhat* may elect, at
its sole discretion, to litigate the action in the county or state where any breach by the Client occurred or
where the Client can be found.

Section 7.8 Headings. The headings of the Sections of this MSA are inserted for
convenience only and will not be deemed to constitute part of this MSA or to affect the construction of this
MSA. .

Section 7.9 Force Majeure. will be relieved of its obligations under this MSA if,

despite its reasonable effort to do so, it is unable to perform its duties hereunder as a result of acts of

od, war, fires, terrorism, public enemies, sei ure under legal process, strikes, lockouts, riots and civil
commotions or any other reason beyond the control of :

Section 7.10 Offsets. The Client waives any existing and future claims and offsets against -
paymenmm-I hereunder, and agrees to pay such amounts regardless of any offset or claim that
may be asserted by the Client or on the Clients behalf.

Section 7.11 Binding Effect. This MSA will be bihding upon and inure to the benefit of the
parties hereto, and any permitted successors or assigns thereof. '

Section 7.12 Survival. The rights and obligations set forth in Sections .1, 41,42, 4. 44,
4. .4, 1, 2, ..and .1through .1 inclusive will survive termination or expiration of this MSA.

Section 7.13 Waiver. The waiver by any party of compliance by any other party with any

‘provision of this MSA will not operate or be construed as ‘a waiver of any other provision of this MSA
whether or not similar , or a continuing waiver or a waiver-of any subse uent breach by a party of a
provision of this MSA. Performance by any party of any act not re uired of it under the terms and
conditions of this MSA will not constitute a waiver of the limitations on its obligations under this MSA, and
no performance will estop that party from_asserting those limitations as to any further or future
performance of its obligations. The Client acknowledges and agrees that every breach of this MSA or
ani similar agreement entered into between and a third party is uni ue. Therefore, the failure of

to enforce the same, similar or different restriction in a similar agreement-or to seek a different -
remedy or any other act or omission by.

will not be construed as a waiver or estoppel to the
enforcement of this MSA against the Client. ’

{Master Service Agreement Templale, 06.05. 09.DOC /)Master Service Agreemerit - Client Name, Revision __, MM/bD/OQ
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Section 7.14 Notices. All notices and other communications provided to any party hereto
under this MSA will be in writing or by facsimile and addressed or delivered to such party at their
addresses below. Any notice, if mailed and properly addressed with postage prepaid, will be deemed
given three business days after being sent any notice, when transmitted by facsimile if sent during

normal business hours of the recipient, will be deemed given on such day if receipt is confirmed and if
not so confirmed, then on the next business day any notice, if delivered by hand or courier, will be
deemed given when delivered to the address set forth thereon any notice, when transmitted by confirmed
electronic mail if sent during normal business hours of the recipient, will be deemed given on such day if
receipt is confirmed and if not so confirmed, then on the next business day , and addressed as follows:

a If to- to:

b If to the Client, to: .

Facsimile:
Telephone;
Attn:

Any party may, by giving written notice to the other parties, change the address to which notice will be
sent. ’ '

Section 7.15 Interpretation. Both parties acknowledge and agree that the terms and
conditions of this MSA and any applicable Statement of Work will supersede and control over any terms
contained in any invoice or other documents exchanged or entered into between [JJj and the Ctient
that contradict or conflict with any term in this MSA or any SOW attached hereto.

[Signature Page Follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have signed this Master Service Agreement as of
the day and year first above written by officials authori ed to bind their respective organi ations. -

I (GLIENT'S COMPANY NAWE]
By: By:

Printed:
Title:

Date: . ' . Date:

{Masler Service Agreement Template, 06.05.09.DOC /)Master Service Agreement - Client Name, Revision__, MM/DD/09
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From:

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 10:48 AM
To: Alston, Steve M@CDCR
Cc:

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Do you want me to schedule a meeting for us to discuss?

From: Aiston, Steve M@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:52 AM
To:*

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

My read of the attached is that it is a service contract and not a purchase as suggested in Scott’s
note. Additionally, it contains language that | suspect the State would not agree to include full
indemnification of the contractor. Lastly, my guess is this would follow the NCB process and likely
far exceed our delegated authority.

Before | respond to Scott | am interested in your thoughts.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

FYI
John
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From

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:15 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc:
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Received: :

! have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Work (SOW) will define exact work to
be conducted.

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

Thank you for your call and thank you for your jnterest in _
I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
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

. Ifyoucould supply me with the following information, I can produce a proforma invoice:
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
why you need this product. I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in your shipment.

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards

ACLU PRA 001085 LI000953



From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

To: I B A
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:18:02 AM

Attachments: Master Service Agreement Template, 06,05.09,05,09.00€

I am scheduling a meeting for this afternoon to discuss....

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

FYI

erom: I
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:15 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Cc:
Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Received.

| have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Work (SOW) will define exact work to
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

me:—
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27 AM

To:
Subject: Thiopental Injectlon

Importance: High

30-09-10 -

Dear
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in_

1 would be happy to supply you:

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

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronivm broinide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
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

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Scott,

Pulling our team together this afternoon to discuss in detail after which | will get back to you on
this. A few questions for you:

1. Looks like a proposed three year agreement, right?

2. Estimated cost?
3. Will the proposed contractor store the inventory and ship it to CDCR on an as needed
basis?
THANKSI

Steve

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

| have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Work {SOW) will define exact work to
be conducted.

Please review and redline any issues.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR [mailto:John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov]
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

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in _
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

ACLU PRA 001103 11000971



Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following-information; I-can-produce-a proforma-invoice:
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

1 will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would be a goods idea for
you to write a letter in the department lettethead, attention of US custom and let them know
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
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From: Kerpan, Scott@CDCR

To: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Cc: ) McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thlopental Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 1:43:00 PM
Steve,

Thanks for your hélp. Needs to be addressed confidentially.

I assume the 3 year noted in the agreement is standard. Fact is we are buying enough of the drugs
to last until 2014 and would not think, but not impossible, that we would need any more during the
three years. So one time transaction. . .

Il have to get back to you on cost. Don’t know.

The contractor would facilitate the one time purchase of the drug and we would take possession '
for storage at SQ. no need for them to store it.

Scott

From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:21 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Scott,

Pulling our team together this afternoon to discuss in detail after which I will gef back to you on
this. A few questions for you: ’

1. Looks like a proposed three year agreement, right?

2. Estimated cost? : )

3. Will the proposed contractor store the inventory and ship it to CDCR on an as needed
basis? ’ :

THANKS!

Steve
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From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:20 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

FYl
John

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:15 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Cc: Tim Mitchell .

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Received.

I have attached our standard contract (MSA). A Statement of Work (SOW) will define exact work to
be conducted.

Please review and redline any issues.

From: McAuhffe, John@CDCR [mallto John. McAullffe@cdcr ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 12:05 PM .

l

Subject: FW: Thlopental Injection
Importance: High

Thank you again here is the information and email.
John McAuliffe

rrom:
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:27 AM

6
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To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Subject: Thiopental Injection
Importance: High

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuhffe

Thank-you-for youreall-and-thank-you- for -y OUL mterest m—

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thlopental sodium, 500-mg vial packs of
25's  £196.75 (pounds sterling)
The current expiry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium Injection, pancuronium bromide 2 mg/mL 2-mL amp packs of 10's
£58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could supply me with the following information; I can produce a proforma invoice:
Invoice address

Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I.will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item,

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
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From: Kernan, Scot@CDCR, -~ ‘
To: I I G.CDCR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR

Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection
Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:54:36 PM
Importance: High

From: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 3:51:41 PM
To: Kernan, Scolt@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Importance: High

Auto forwarded by a Rule

Scott,

Here is our take on the issue:

The attached MSA is a vendor provided agreement covering a number of services,
which, based on your note below, we should not sign.

Based on your note this appears to be a straight purchase and not a service contract.
Consequently, i s in fact the vendor of choice, we will need to see if they will

accept a CDCR 1ssued purchase order.

If you want to pursue a non-competitive bid purchase, then a justification will need to -
be developed explaining why this cannot go out for bid.

The dollar value of the purchase will dictate required approvals:'

o Less than $5,000 can be approved by OBS w1thout an NCB.
o If the purchase is $5-25,000 an NCB will be required, but w111 not require DGS
review / approval

o If the purchase is in excess of $25,000 then DGS review / approval will be
requlred .
Hope this helps!

Steve

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September-30, 2010 1:44 PM
To: Alston, Steve M@CDCR

Cc: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: RE: Thiopental Injection

Steve,
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Thanks for your help. Needs to be addressed confidentially.

| assume the 3 year noted in the agreement is standard. Fact is we are buying enough of the drugs
to last until 2014 and would not think, but not impossible, that we would need any more during the

threeyears.—So-one-time-transaction:

I'it have to get back to you on cost. Don’t know.

The contractor would facilitate the one time purchase of the drug and we would take possession
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

2. Estimated cost? .
3. Willthe proposed contractor store the inventory and ship it to CDCR on an as needed
basis?
THANKS!

Steve

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 9:27 AM

To: Rice, Benjamin@CDCR,; Alston, Steve M@CDCR
Subject: FW: Thiopental Injection

Ben/Steve,
This is a “agent” firm in_ that would facilitate the procurement of drugs internationally. |
need to know if this Is something we could do or if there are legal/procurement rules that preclude

us entering into such a non-competitive bid process for these services. Please advise.

‘Scott

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
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From: - McAuliffe, John@CDCR

To:

Subject: Re: Thiopental Injection

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 5:01:25 PM

We are trying to work -with-DEA-and/or-an-import-pharmacy-company-to- deal-with 1..-:

DEA/FDA/Customs. Any suggeshons or advise to make this happen sooner than later would be greatly
appreciated.
John McAuliffe

From:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010
Subject: Thiopental Injection

30-09-10

Dear Mr. McAuliffe, ' .

Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in | N N NN
Ltd.

I would be happy to supply. you:

Thiopental Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
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

If you could supply me with the followmg mformatlon, I can produce a
proforma invoice:

- Invoice address

Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

1 will dispatch the goods to you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,
attention of US custom and let them know why you need this product. I
would inciude this letter in your shipment.

"Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA Ilcense, to include it in

~ your shipment.

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

Subject: Customs-FDA Materlals.pdf

Date: Thursday, September 30, 2010 11:28: 57 PM
Attachments; Customs-FDA Materlals.pdf

Importance: High .

Hi John,

I think What Arizona had done was almost bullet proof.

I have attached the documentation that Arizona had send me to mcluded
them in their shipment.

I think this is something you can do

Please note the contact people are all in Arizona, you need to change
those contacts to California and write a similar Ietter

We use FedEx as a transportation company, however, Anzona had
~ requested the following:

Fed Ex is not to use their own/contracted Customs Broker to process the shipment.
. Fed Ex shall decument on all necessary areas relating to this shipment the following
customs broker selection:

The Port of Entry shall be Phoenix, Arizona, without fail.

If Fed Ex ships first to their hub in Memphis, Tennessee, that Port shall only be the
Port of Unladen, not the Port of Entry.

Fed Ex shall contact our Customs Broker, provide them all necessary shipping
information ‘and enter our Customs Broker's information on all necessary forms.

John,
If you do what Arizona had done, you should not have any problem.

Reia rds,
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Fom: -

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: . Re: Thlopental Injection

Date: Friday, October 01, 2010 6:13:06 AM
Hi John,

Since there is an 8 hours difference in time, if you need to get in touch
with me by phone, the following is my moblle number:

I am available from 6:00Am until 8:00PM just about all the time.

My office number:

My mobile:

Reia rds,

————— Original Message -----
From: McAuliffe. John@CDCR
To:

Sent: 01 October, 2010 1:01 AM
Subject: Re: Thiopental Injection

Eare trying to work with DEA and/or an import pharmacy company to deal with the
DEA/FDA/Customs: Any suggestions or advise to make this happen sooner than later would be
greatly appreciated.

John McAuliffe

From:

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Thu Sep 30 05:27:27 2010
Subject: Thiopental Injection

30-09-10
Dear Mr. McAuliffe,
Thank you for your call and thank you for your interest in ||l

I would be happy to supply you:

Thiopéntal Injection , powder for reconstitution, thiopental sodium, 500-
mg vial packs of 25's £196.75 (pounds sterlmg)
The current explry date is February 2014.

POTASSIUM _CHLORIDE 1.5GM 10ML INJ. PACKS OF 10 £15.55
Expiry date: 01/13

Pancuronium InJectlon pancuronium bromlde 2 mg/mL, 2-mL amp
packs of 10's £58.73
Expiry date: 11/11

If you could subply'me with the folldwing information, I can produce a
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proforma invoice;
Invoice address
Delivery address, including contact person and contact person phone number

I will dispatch the goods t_o you by FedEx,
FedEx delivery charges is separate item.

In order to get the product easier through US customs, I think it would
be a goods idea for you to write a letter in the department letterhead,
attention of US custom and let them know .why you need this product.
I would include this letter in your shipment.

Please also email or fax me a copy of your DEA license, to include it in
your shipment. :

Please let me know if you need further information.

Many thanks,
Kind regards
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From: uliffe D

To: - I

Cc: Kernan, SCott@CDCR

Subject:

Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 10:38:00 AM
Qir

B4 L]

| am forwarding this email to you for your recard. CDCR would like to know if this process of obtaining
the thiopental (Duty, Broker, any additional fees to inchide |JJJlif fees) could be billed to CDCR
as one invoice? Additionally, can you give a possible estimate as to how long this process will take
before we receive the thiopental? -Again, thank you for you assistance.

John McAuliffe '

From:
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:34 AM

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
subject: [N

Thank you. I'll make DEA'é import/export unit aware of this matter.

Office of Diversion Control

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov
To:
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

Thank you for the list of companies listed with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contacted
who has initially agreed to procure the Thiopental

from London. We gave your email as a point of contact with DEA since you know exactly
what we have been doing and to whom we have been in contact with in your Depariment. Again thank
you for your help and assistance. ’

John McAuliffe -
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From: —

To: McAuliffe, John@COCR
Subject: Re: ATTN:
Date! Thursday, October 07, 2010 10:01:30 AM

Dear Mr. McAuliffe:

To clarlfy I have agreed only to start the process of investigating how to import this
medication for the CDCR.

The amount of time, cost , complexity, risk, and liability has yet to be determmed

I will be meeting with corporate council on October 10, 2010.

In the mean time please keep this matter prlvate no pubhc disclosure.

I went to my files yesterday to review our previous process of importation.

I will todai or fomorrow time permitting contact the DEA contact you have provided me

I will keep you informed as I collect information, ask any further questlons of you, and
tender a final decision and cost by next week.

Thank you in advance for your consideration of my company.

WARNING: This email is covered by the Health Insurance Portability and Accountability
Act of 1996 (HIPAA). It contains health information that is personal and confidential and
contains sensitive information related to a person's healthcare. The information contained
therein is being emailed to you after obtaining authorization from the patient. You, being the
recipient, are obligated to maintain this information in a SAFE, SECURE, CONFIDENTIAL,
and RETRIEVABLE fashion. Unauthorized re-disclosure and/or failure to maintain
confidentiality is prohibited by law and could subject you to penalties described under the
Federal HIPAA Act of 1996 and applicable State law.

From: "McAuliffe, John@CDCR" <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov>
To:

Cc: "Kernan, Scott@CDCR" <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
Sent: Wed, October 6, 2010 10:38:53 AM

subject: IS

Sir :

| am forwarding this email to you for your record. CDCR would like to know if this process of obtaining
the thiopental (Duty, Broker, any additional fees to |ncludeq fees) could be billed fo CDCR
as.one invoice? Additionally, can you give a possible estimate as to how long this process will take
before we receive the thiopental? Again, thank you for you assistance.

John McAuliffe
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:34 AM
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR

Subject: Re:

Thank you. I'l make DEA's import/export unit aware of this matter.

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov>
To: . .

Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>
Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

* Thank you for the list of companies listed with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contacted
who has initially agreed to procure the Thiopental
from London . We gave your email as a point of contact with DEA since you know exactly
what we have been doing and to whom we have been in contact with in your Department. Again thank

you for your help and assistance.
John McAuliffe
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From: - Keman, Scot@CDCR

To: @CDCR; Duffy, Brian@CDCR
Subject: FW:
Date: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:32:25 AM

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 9:31:44 AM
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Subject: Re:
Auto forwarded by a Rule

I will call now and get a projection.

From: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Wed Oct 06 09:29:29 2010
Subject: Re:

John
Any word on how long we can expect this to take?

From: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
To: Kernan, Scott@CDCR

Sent. Wed Oct 06 08:50:07 2010
Subject: Fw:

FYi

From:
To: McAuliffe, John@CDCR
Sent: Wed Oct 06 01:34:07 2010
Subject: Re:

Thank you. I' make- DEA's import/export unit aware of this matter.

From: McAuliffe, Johri@CDCR <John.McAuliffe@cdcr.ca.gov>
To: : ’
Cc: Kernan, Scott@CDCR <Scott.Kernan@cdcr.ca.gov>

Sent: Tue Oct 05 14:08:55 2010
Subject:

Thank you for the list of companies listed with the DEA to import Thiopental. We have contacted
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who has initially agreed to procure the Thiopéntal
rom London. We gave your email as a point of contact with DEA since you know exactly
what we have -been doing and to whom we have been in contact with in.your Department. Again thank

istance.
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